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December 12, 2007
DOJADVICE ON INTERROGATION

1. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Ceantral Intelligence Agency,
from Jay S. Bybee, Assistant Artomey General, Olfice of Legal Counsel, Re: Interrogation
Co : of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1, 2002) (TS) (superseded). ‘

2, Letter for Scot W, Muller, General Counsel, Central Xutefligence Agency, from Jack L.
Goldsmith IIT, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (July 7, 2004)
{emphasizing that approval of particulsr technliues is subject to previously described
assumptions, limitations, and safeguards) (1'S/ERREaEeas

3 3, Letter for John B, McLaughlin, Aézing Director, Central Intelligence Agency,' from John D,
| . Ashetof, Attorney Generai (July 22, 2004) (affitraing legality of particular interrogation
techniques) (TS/§ BINE/AMR). .

4. Letter for John A Rizzo, Acting Genera! Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsef (Aug. 6, 2004)
(addressing legality of use of particular interrogation techniques with u particular detninee) -

. frEinR). -

=
v

5. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intefligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 26, 2004)
(addressing legality of use of pasticular intetrogriion fechniques with a particular detainee)

(TSE o NF/IVIR),

6. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept, 6, 2004)
(addressing leglity of use of purticuler interrogation techniques with o particular detaines)

i NF/AVR).

7. Letter for John A Rizzo. Acting Genersl Counsel, Central Jutelligence Ageacy, from

g Assistant Aftorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept. 20, 2004)
of use of particular interrogation techniques with a particular deteines)
SYNFIMR).
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8. Memorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attorney General, from Daniel Levis, Acting
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Legal Steridards Applicable
Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 234023404 (Dec. 30, 2004) (U) (published).

[ e

9. Leiter for Senator Patrick J. Leahy, from William E. Moschella, Assistant Attorney
General, Office of Legislotive Affairs (Apr. 4, 2005} (addressing Article 16 of the United
Nations Convention Against Torture) (U).
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10. Memorandum or John A, Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Ageoey, rom Sleven G, Bradbury. Principal Deputy Assistant Attmey General, Office of .
Legal Counsel} Re: Application of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 to Certain Techniques That
Moy Be Used :hrke. Imen-agat:on of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

11, Memorandum for Fohn A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy Geners] Counsci Central Intelligence
Agency, from Bteven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Atorney General, Dffice of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of 18 U.S.C- §§ 2340-23404 Lo the Combined Use of
Certam Techmqufss ln the Interrogation of High Value ol Qaeda Detainees (May lO 2005)

2. Memorandum Yor Johs A, Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Depuly Assistant’ Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counsel,  Re: Appl:catron of Umted Stales Obligations under Article 16 of Ihe
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of High Value bl Qaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005) (TS/5

13. Letter for Johw A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Cenfral Intelligence Agency, from
Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attotney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 31,

2006) (addresslug application of Common Article 3 to conditions of conflnement)

14. Memorandum for John A, Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agenoy,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attarney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:
Application of the Detainee Treatment Avt to Conditions of Confinement af Czntra!
Intalligence Agency Detention Facilifies (Avg. 31, 2006) (T5/38

15. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G, Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attoroey General, Re: Application of
the War Crimes Act, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Comynon Article 3 of the Geneva
Conventions to Certain Technigues that My be Used by rhe CIA in the Imerrogarion of

P High Value al Qaeda Detatnees (Tuly 20, 2007) (TSA o
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: 16, Executive Order 13340, /nterpretation of the Geneva Conventions Common drficle 3 as
o, . ‘Applied to a Program of Detention and Interrogution Operated by the Central Infelligence
: Agency, 72 Eed, Reg, 40,707 (July 20, 2007) (U).

17. Letter for Senator Ron Wyden, from Brias A Benczkowski, Principal Depuly Assistant

Attorney General, Office of Legislative Alfairs (Sept, 27, 2007) (addressing Executive
Order 13440) (U).

18. Letrer for Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal
Counsel, from John B, Bellinger, TII, The Legal Adviser, Deparimeni of Stale (Feb. 9
2007) (conveying State Department comments on draft OL.C opinion) (TS
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19: Letter for John{B. Bellinger, TI, The Legat -Adviser, Department of Stats, from.Steven G.
Bradbury, Actihg Assistant Attomey General, Office of Lepal Counsel (Feb, 16 2007 .
responding fo|State Departinent comments on draft OLC opinién) (T SEEEEEIIEE ST
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